
1470 KC Dial YUkon 3-0890 1000 Watts Daytime 

L. A. Chiles, 
General Manager P. 0. Box 127 

Alcoa, Tennessee 

Kermit Geary 
Route 2 

Box 298 
Walnut Port 6, Pennsylvania 

Dear Sir 

Herman Petre, 
Commercial Manager 

October 24, 1957 

I am pleased to verify your reception of Station 

WEAG during our equipment tests on the morning of Friday, 

October 11, 1957. 

We appreciate your interest in our station, and 

the excellent reception report that you sent us is very 

much appreciated. 

JM/bt 

urs very truly 

James Monceir, bief Engineer 


